
Message 

From: Matt Hancock [matt.hancock@digital.dhsc.gov.uk] 
Sent: 14/09/2020 17:45:23 
To: psmatthancock [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8dddc7f87798480280e3a7aa57cb8d62-psmatthanco] 
CC: Price, Natasha [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2ff9661092c5453aa67b231e819b9653-NPrice4]; Dean, Emma 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b61225d69db54bba9caa49f5fe6b7d68-EDean]; Poole, Damon 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d5307b9b6c84ccab56103e9f823c552-DPoolel]; Njoku-Goodwin, Jamie 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ec863ed599ba4b8cb9648820f43f01d6-iNGoodwin]; Nixon, Allan 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c6ea443c96dd451d8e9d809026705b05-Anixo] 

Subject: Re: [FROM[ NR , Covid-O paper for clearance 

The problem is that the paper is not strong enough without the additional measures: 

• We need to propose the rule that working in more than one social care setting is illegal under public 
health law 

• Likewise we need to mandate self-isolation for social care staff, and make the care home responsible for 
that. 

• We need to strengthen visitor restrictions, to be clear that normal visiting is not allowed, and that 
visiting happens only in exceptional circs - for example that visitors should be by the personal approval of the 
Care Home accountable officer only. 

In what way does the IPF " support safe visiting of care home residents" in para 15? 

• Can we propose using Capacity Tracker to find out the details of all social care staff? We know that we 
have a problem because we don't know who is employed in social care. I've wanted to introduce a register for 
ages - and we've made no progress. Why can't we use the ICF2 to get this data and make it the norm? 

• On PPE we do not need to await approval from the European Commission. I've seen a note on this and 
I am prepared to take the legal risk on this one 

• Small thing: In para 15 change the (i) (ii) and (iii) to another form like (a) (b) and (c) else its confusing 
(I got confused) 
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